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Q&A Addendum #2 
 

RFP # 0167-22-01 
 
 
This document provides question and answer information pertaining to the above captioned 
RFP and will be updated as necessary.  
 
REMINDER: It is the Respondent's responsibility to thoroughly read and examine the entire Bid 
document and any addenda to the Bid.  
 
Posted 6/7/2022 
 
Question 1: Which content management system, if any, are you currently using at your 
institution? 
Answer 1: WordPress 
 
Question 2: What optimizations would improve your experience with current CMS? 
Answer 2:  Unknown  
 
Question 3: What areas of current CMS do you find most challenging? 
Answer 3: Ability to change or modify the template. At this time, our staff has limited knowledge 
on coding to make more advanced changes to the template.  
 
Question 4:  Do you prefer an open source of commercial CMS? 
Answer 4:  Yes  
 
Question 5:  In regards to content migration:  

a. Will the entire .edu domain need to be migrated?  
b. Are there parts of the site that will not be migrated? 
c. Are there additional domains that need to be migrated?  
d. In regards to migration, how many different page layouts do you have on your 

current site?  
e. What form of data export is available from your current CMS setup? 

Answer 5:   
a. Yes  
b. No 
c. Yes: (http://libraryweb.uaht.edu/ and https://www.uahtkidscollege.com/ which will be 

move to uahtkidscollege.uaht.edu) 
d. 8 
e. Standard WordPress export options.  

 
Question 6:  You state on page 26 that the site will be hosted by a third party vendor? Does that 
mean us as a respondent will host it, or will you use a separate third party vendor outside of this 
RFP process for hosting? 
Answer 6:  UAHT uses a third party for hosting, backup and security. At this time, UAHT will 
continue to use the third party for these services.  

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flibraryweb.uaht.edu%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSandra.Aultman%40uaht.edu%7C07a80d69cefd4a194f2608da43c71b9f%7C1e06e7168074465e8023646a79e417eb%7C1%7C0%7C637896819770728545%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wyebkHEgjvL4nbGRqcmmh1%2FJMefYwqX5iNL%2BSlLLTs8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uahtkidscollege.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSandra.Aultman%40uaht.edu%7C07a80d69cefd4a194f2608da43c71b9f%7C1e06e7168074465e8023646a79e417eb%7C1%7C0%7C637896819770728545%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=sx9j19j6LXEluh0hG%2BiBjzKjoFBLDwqYsLJEdVBSauI%3D&reserved=0
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Question 7:  Who currently hosts your website(s)? Are you looking to change this arrangement? 
Answer 7:  HostTek. Not at this time.  
 
Question 8:  How many developers do you have to maintain the new CMS? 
Answer 8:  There will multiple UAHT content managers to maintain various pages.  
 
Question 9:  How many individuals at your institution will need to use the CMS? 
Answer 9: Six to 10.  
 
Question 10:  Design options can vary widely on pricing, can you share a budget range for this 
project?  
Answer 10:  To be determined. See section 10.0 of the RFP for criteria for evaluation of 
proposals.      
 
Question 11:  How important is a support plan/option for you with the new CMS? 
Answer 11: High Importance. We will need support for more advanced maintenance and 
training.  
 
Question 12:  What systems do you have that you would like integration with? Is there a priority 
of system integrations? What specifically would you like to integrate within these systems. 
Answer 12: We will need to be able to embed another page inside a page and ability to run PHP 
code. At this time, there is not a priority for system integration.  


